

No. 1864 Term, 190

Public Road in Pike Township

versus

R.D. #1 - Page 53

Part Twp. Bl. 17457

To the honourable Charles Hueston Esquire President
and his associates judges of the court of common pleas
of the county of Clearfield now composing a court
of general Quarter Sessions of the peace in and for
the said county at July Sessions 1824
the petition of the inhabitants of the Townships
of Lawrence and Pike in the sd county.

Respectfully sheweth
that your petitioners labour under great inconveniences
for want of a Road to lead from the public Road
at or near Ignatius Thompsons in sd Lawrence
Township to intersect the public Road leading to
John Greens Mill at or near the Mouth of Hogback
Run in sd Pike Township your petitioners therefore
Respectfully pray your Honours to appoint proper
persons to view and lay out the same according
to law and they will pray &c.

William Twiss

J. R. Ames

~~Mr. Blowing~~

~~Thos Rowles~~

J. Keener
Mark Jordan

George W. Rales

John Jordan
Jm McPaul

James Blowing
Frederick Jordan

Thos Reed
John Rowles

Ben Rowles
Moses Morris

reported because
there is a road laid out
from Evans Mill to McNamara
which is within 1/2 mile
of Ignatius Thompson's

1894
J. H. Thompson

To the Honorable, the Judges of the Court of Quarter Sessions of Clearfield County.

The undersigned citizens of Pike Township would remonstrate against the Confirmation of a certain road in said Tp, to lead from John Morgan^s to intersect the Cuvensville & Bloomington road, between Matthew Caldwell and Isaac Caldwell^s, as the same is unnecessary and would prove inconvenient and burdensome to the Township.

John Morgan

Philip A. Long

Jacob F. Pitter

Isaac Caldwell

Isaac Caldwell

Isaac Caldwell

Michael Tice

Isaac Bloom

Isaac Bloom

Isaac Bloom

Isaac Bloom

Memoranda against
Opium in the Kingdom of
Siam from John Nor-
man to himself in the
Month of November 1890
and between Bradlee
& Isaac Caldwell's

Bradlee

CLEARFIELD COUNTY, SS:

At a Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace, of the County of Clearfield,
held at Clearfield town, in and for said county, on the 7 day of
Nov A. D., 1863 before the Judges of the said Court upon
the petition of sundry inhabitants of the township of Laporte
in the said county, setting forth that they labor under great inconvenience
for the want of a road or highway to lead from the House of

John Morgan to a point on the
road leading from Clearfield
to Blairsville at a point between
Isaac Calanell and Brother
Calanell

and therefore praying the Court to appoint proper persons to view and lay out the same according to law. **Whereupon** the Court, upon due consideration had of the premises, do order and appoint

Wm. J. Bigler, John J. Reed, Lewis J. Blaine

who, after being respectively sworn or affirmed to perform the duties of their appointment with impartiality and fidelity, are to view the ground proposed for said road, and if any two of them agree that there is occasion for such road, they shall proceed to lay out the same, as agreeable to the desire of the petitioners as may be, having respect for the best ground for a road, and the shortest distance, in such manner as to do the least injury to private property; and shall make report thereof, stating particularly whether they judge the same necessary for a public or private road, together with a plot or draft thereof, and the courses and distances, and reference to the improvements through which it may pass, to the next Court of Quarter Sessions to be held for the said county. In which report they shall state that they have been sworn or affirmed according to law.

BY THE COURT,

J. J. Chandler
Clerk Quarter Sessions.

14 Day 1864 Camped on ^{and road} ~~the road~~
~~the~~ ^{as} ~~the~~ ^{was} ~~the~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{be} ~~the~~ ^{opened} 33 feet wide except where
 beginning or sides hill cutting and then to be 16
 feet wide By the ~~event~~

22 March 1864

Camped absolutely

22 May 1864

Went to ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{road} ~~the~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{be} ~~the~~ ^{opened} 33 feet wide except where
 beginning or sides hill cutting and then to be 16
 feet wide By the ~~event~~

22 May

Went to ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{road} ~~the~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{be} ~~the~~ ^{opened} 33 feet wide except where
 beginning or sides hill cutting and then to be 16
 feet wide By the ~~event~~

Went to ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{road} ~~the~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{be} ~~the~~ ^{opened} 33 feet wide except where
 beginning or sides hill cutting and then to be 16
 feet wide By the ~~event~~

Went to ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{road} ~~the~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{be} ~~the~~ ^{opened} 33 feet wide except where
 beginning or sides hill cutting and then to be 16
 feet wide By the ~~event~~

Went to ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{road} ~~the~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{be} ~~the~~ ^{opened} 33 feet wide except where
 beginning or sides hill cutting and then to be 16
 feet wide By the ~~event~~

To the Honorable the Judges of the Quarter
Sessions of Clearfield County.

We the undersigned persons appointed
by the above order of Court to view and lay out the
road therein mentioned respectfully report: That
having given notice of said view by posting printed
advertisements ten days previous to the view throughout
out the Township through which said road proposed to
pass, We were present on the day appointed and
having viewed & examined the ground proposed for
said road and having been sworn and affirmed
do return for public use the following road to
wit: Beginning at the House of Jno. Morgan on Public
road thence North forty perches, thence along line of
Jno. Morgan & Abm Bloom South eighty-five West eight-
een perches, thence North two degrees West ten perches
thence North fourteen East twenty-perches, thence
North One & a half East eighteen perches, thence North
fifty five West twenty-four perches, thence North
forty two West thirty-one perches, thence North fifty
thence West twenty-three perches, thence North thirty-
two West twenty perches to land of Lewis S Bloom,
thence North thirty-three East thirty-four perches, then
reverting East sixty six perches to land of Bishop
Caldwell thence North twenty-four East fourteen
perches, North eighteen East twenty-perches to
line of Jno. Garrison thence through farm of said
Garrison North thirty-two East forty six perches
North seventy eight West fifty perches, North forty-
two West fifteen perches, North twenty-two West thirty-
four perches, North two East twelve perches,
North thirty West thirteen perches, North

forty four East fifteen perches, with eleven
perches to Cunnerville & Bloomington Road
between Matthew Caldwell and Isaac Caldwell
a draft or plot whereof is hereto annexed,
which said land we believe is necessary for a
public road. We further report no dam-
ages to accrue from the above run

Witness our hands this day
of AD 1863.

Levi J. Bloom (Seal)

John J. Rouse

Wm D. Decker

Blairstown
Carmichael Run

Carmichael Run

Trunk

Bishop Caldwell

Lewis L. Blinn

Hogback Run

Branch

Albin Blinn

Mill Run Road

House of Jno. Morgan

Cor. at House of Jno. Morgan

N. or th 40 ps

S 85 W 18 ps

N 2 W 10 "

N 14 E 20 "

N 1/2 E 18 "

N 55 W 24 "

N 42 W 31 "

N 53 W 23 "

N 32 W 21 "

N 33 E 34 "

N 17 E 66 "

N 24 E 14 "

N 18 E 21 "

N 32 E 46 "

N 78 W 50 "

N 42 W 15 "

N 22 W 34 "

N 2 E 12 "

N 30 W 13 "

N 44 E 15 "

N or th 11 "